
AGENDA 
Community Redevelopment Area Advisory Board 

Thursday, January 5, 2017   |    3:00 PM – 5:00 PM 

City Commission Conference Room, City Hall, Third Floor 

 

 

 

 

A. Housekeeping 

1. Staff 

 

B. Action Items 

1. Old Business 

1.1 Meeting Minutes dated November 3, 2016 

 

2. New Business  

1.1 Word Alive Ministry Properties - Memo 

 

C. Discussion Items 

1. Budget Encumbrances 

2. Lincoln Square Bids 

3. Haus 820 

 

D. Adjourn 

 

 

 

NEXT REGULAR MEETING:  
Thursday, February 2, 2016, 3:00 - 5:00 PM – City Commission Conference Room 



D
IX
IE
LA

N
D
 C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y 
RE

D
EV

EL
O
PM

EN
T 
AR

EA

FY
 2
01

7 
‐ W

O
RK

IN
G
 B
U
D
G
ET

la
st
 u
pd

at
ed

:
1/
3/
20

17

FY
 '1
7 
CI
P 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 '1
7 
CI
P 
Bu

dg
et

EX
PE

N
D
IT
U
RE

S
EN

CU
M
BR

AN
CE

S
AV

AI
LA

BL
E

19
5,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

19
5,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

9,
40

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

9,
40

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

20
4,
40

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

20
4,
40

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g
99

,0
74

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

99
,0
74

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

35
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

98
,7
16

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

M
is
c.
 P
ro
je
ct
s

29
,2
30

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

29
,2
30

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1,
83
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

27
,3
93

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Sm
al
l P
ro
je
ct
 A
ss
st
an

ce
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 2
0,
00

0 
20

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

20
,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 5
,0
00

 
5,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

45
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

4,
55

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

Pu
bl
ic
at
io
ns
 &
 P
ro
m
ot
io
ns

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 2
,5
00

 
2,
50

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2,
50

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
M
ai
nt
en

an
ce
 b
y 
O
th
er
 C
ity

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 1
,7
30

 
1,
73

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

9
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
72

1
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

Co
rr
id
or
 E
nh

an
ce
m
en

ts
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 9
2,
00

0 
92

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

92
,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

SF
LA

 C
or
rid

or
 Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 5
0,
00

0 
50

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

50
,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

Al
le
y 
Im

pr
ov
em

en
t P

ro
je
ct
s

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 4
0,
00

0 
40

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

Al
le
y 
M
ai
nt
en

an
ce

2,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

D
ix
ie
la
nd

 C
RA

 F
un

d
To

ta
l

22
0,
30

4.
00

   
   
   
   
 

Ap
pr
ov
ed

 B
ud

ge
te
d 
Ex
pe

ns
es

20
4,
40

0.
00

   
   
   
   
 

An
nu

al
 R
ep

or
t

In
te
re
st
 In
co
m
e

U
na
pp

ro
pr
ia
te
d 
Su
rp
lu
s

CA
RR

YO
VE

R 
FR

O
M
 F
Y 
20

16
*

To
ta
l R

ev
en

ue
s

AS
 A
PP

RO
VE

D
W
IT
H
 A
PP

RO
VE

D
 

CA
RR

Y 
O
VE

RS
`

RE
VE

N
U
ES

Ta
x 
In
cr
em

en
t~



D
O
W
N
TO

W
N
 C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y 
RE

D
EV

EL
O
PM

EN
T 
AR

EA

FY
 2
01

7 
‐ W

O
RK

IN
G
 B
U
D
G
ET

la
st
 u
pd

at
ed

: 
1/
3/
20

17

FY
 '1
7 
CI
P 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 '1
7 
CI
P 
Bu

dg
et

EX
PE

N
D
IT
U
RE

S
EN

CU
M
BR

AN
CE

S
AV

AI
LA

BL
E

1,
09

5,
00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
 

1,
09

5,
00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

9,
31

6
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

9,
31

6
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(5
4,
66

4)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

(5
4,
66

4)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

O
ak
 S
tr
ee
t P

ar
ki
ng

 L
ot
 R
ev
en

ue
s

14
,2
80

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

14
,2
80

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
06

3,
93
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
 

1,
06

3,
93
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

D
eb

t S
er
vi
ce

$ 
   
   
   
   
  4
00

,0
00

 
40

0,
00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

40
0,
00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

M
is
c.
 P
ro
je
ct
s

$ 
   
   
   
   
  4
08

,4
66

 
40

8,
46
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

6,
79
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

40
1,
67

1
$ 
   
   
   
   

CR
A

An
nu

al
 R
ep

or
t

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
4,
80

0 
4,
80
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

45
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

4,
35
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

M
ow

in
g

10
,4
03

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

10
,4
03

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

59
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

9,
80
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

O
ak
 S
tr
ee
t P

ar
ki
ng

 P
ha

se
 I

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 1
2,
00

0 
12

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

59
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

11
,4
01

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

N
or
th
 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
M
as
te
r P

la
n

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 ‐ 
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

48
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

(4
82

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g
25

5,
46
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

25
5,
46
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

42
,9
25

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

21
2,
54

1
$ 
   
   
   
   

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
CR

A 
Fu
nd

To
ta
l

1,
06

3,
93
2

   
   
   
   
   

$1
,0
63

,9
32

1,
06

3,
93
2

$ 
   
   
  

Ap
pr
ov
ed

 B
ud

ge
te
d 
Ex
pe

ns
es

1,
06

3,
93
2

   
   
   
   
   

1,
06

3,
93
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

AS
 A
PP

RO
VE

D
W
IT
H
 A
PP

RO
VE

D
 

CA
RR

Y 
O
VE

RS
`

Ta
x 
In
cr
em

en
t R

ev
en

ue
s~

To
ta
l R

ev
en

ue
s

RE
VE

N
U
ES

In
ve
st
m
en

t I
nc
om

e
M
isc

. R
ev
en

ue
s (
La
nd

 S
al
es
)

U
na
pp

ro
pr
ia
te
d 
Su
rp
lu
s

CA
RR

YO
VE

R 
FR

O
M
 F
Y 
20

16
*



M
ID

T
O

W
N

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 R
E

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 A

R
E

A
F

Y
 2

01
7 

- 
W

O
R

K
IN

G
 B

U
D

G
E

T
la

st
 u

p
d

at
ed

:
1/

3/
20

17

F
Y

 '1
7 

C
IP

 B
u

d
g

et
F

Y
 '1

7 
C

IP
 B

u
d

g
et

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
E

N
C

U
M

B
R

A
N

C
E

S
A

V
A

IL
A

B
L

E
2,

34
9,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
2,

34
9,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
71

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
71

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
S

ur
pl

us
 L

an
d 

S
al

e 
P

ro
ce

ed
s

M
is

c.
 R

ev
en

ue
s

R
es

id
en

tia
l R

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t -
 R

en
ta

l I
nc

om
e

20
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
68

4,
60

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

1,
68

4,
60

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

4,
12

4,
60

4
$ 

   
   

   
 

4,
12

4,
60

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

O
p

er
at

in
g

38
2,

88
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

38
2,

88
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

21
,8

75
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

36
1,

01
1

$ 
   

   
   

N
ei

g
h

b
o

rh
o

o
d

s
85

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
85

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

90
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
84

3,
10

0
$ 

   
   

  
N

o
rt

h
ea

st
 N

ei
g

h
b

o
rh

o
o

d
$ 

   
   

   
 2

50
,0

00
 

25
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
5,

00
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

90
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

38
,0

99
$ 

   
   

   
 

$ 
   

   
   

 6
00

,0
00

 
60

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

2,
14

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
49

7,
85

7
$ 

   
   

  
M

is
c.

 P
ro

je
c t

$ 
   

   
   

 6
57

,4
49

 
65

7,
44

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
96

,2
31

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
56

1,
21

8
$ 

   
   

  
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

$ 
   

   
   

   
52

,5
30

 
52

,5
30

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

5,
43

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

47
,0

91
$ 

   
   

   
 

A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
$ 

   
   

   
   

  4
,9

44
 

4,
94

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

79
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
15

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

A
ff

o
rd

ab
le

 H
o

u
si

n
g

$ 
   

   
   

   
  5

,0
00

 
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

S
m

al
l P

ro
je

ct
 A

ss
is

ta
n

ce
$ 

   
   

   
 3

50
,0

00
 

35
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

26
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

P
o

lic
in

g
 In

n
o

va
ti

o
n

24
4,

97
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

24
4,

97
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

40
,4

61
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

4,
51

4
$ 

   
   

  
R

ed
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

P
la

n
 M

U
A

C
$ 

   
   

   
 5

00
,0

00
 

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

58
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

49
9,

41
8

$ 
   

   
  

E
as

t 
M

ai
n

 S
tr

ee
t 

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 (

cu
rr

en
tl

y 
64

2)
$ 

   
   

   
 5

00
,0

00
 

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

58
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

49
9,

41
8

$ 
   

   
  

C
o

rr
id

o
r 

E
n

h
an

ce
m

en
ts

$ 
   

   
 1

,7
34

,2
69

 
 $

   
   

   
1,

73
4,

26
9 

Ci
tr
us
 C
on

ne
ct
io
n 
Se
rv
ic
es

15
5,

00
0

15
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

37
,5

95
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

7,
40

5
$ 

   
   

  

R
ed

ev
el

o
p

 M
as

s 
A

ve
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 (

S
al

va
ti

o
n

 A
rm

y 
P

ro
p

er
ti

es
)

$ 
   

   
 1

,4
09

,6
50

 
1,

40
9,

65
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
83

4,
47

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
61

9,
04

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

(1
,0

43
,8

76
)

$ 
   

 
M

em
o

ri
al

 B
lv

d
40

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
63

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
39

,3
69

$ 
   

   
   

 
L

an
d

sc
ap

e 
- 

In
g

ra
h

am
 A

ve
n

u
e

8,
65

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

8,
65

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

31
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

33
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
B

ru
n

n
el

l P
ar

kw
ay

  (
W

. P
ar

ke
r 

S
tr

ee
t 

to
 M

em
o

ri
al

 B
lv

d
)

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
B

ru
n

n
el

l P
ar

kw
ay

  (
M

em
o

ri
al

 B
lv

d
 t

o
 1

0t
h

 S
tr

ee
t)

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

L
an

d
sc

ap
e 

- 
U

S
 9

8-
 M

em
o

ri
al

 t
o

 1
0t

h
 S

tr
ee

t
$1

6,
06

8
$1

6,
06

8
0

16
,0

68
L

an
d

sc
ap

e 
- 

U
S

 9
8 

- 
G

ri
ff

in
 t

o
 1

0t
h

 S
tr

ee
t

$1
6,

06
8

16
,0

68
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

70
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0

15
,9

98
L

an
d

sc
ap

e 
- 

P
ar

ke
r 

S
tr

ee
t

8,
65

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

8,
65

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

8,
65

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
P

ro
vi

d
en

ce
 R

d
 -

 W
 1

0t
h

 S
t 

to
 G

ri
ff

in
 R

d
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

. M
ai

n
 S

tr
ee

t 
L

an
d

sc
ap

e 
&

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
12

,8
75

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

12
,8

75
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
,8

75
M

L
K

 -
 M

em
o

ri
al

 t
o

 1
0t

h
 S

tr
ee

t
$8

,6
52

$8
,6

52
8,

65
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

L
an

d
sc

ap
e 

In
to

w
n

 B
yp

as
s

$8
,6

52
$8

,6
52

W
es

t 
L

ak
e 

P
ar

ke
r/

L
ak

es
h

o
re

 T
ra

il 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

R
A

 F
u

n
d

T
o

ta
l

4,
12

4,
60

4.
00

$ 
   

   
A

p
p

ro
ve

d
 B

u
d

g
et

ed
 E

xp
en

se
s

4,
12

4,
60

4.
00

$ 
   

  

U
na

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
d 

S
ur

pl
us

C
A

R
R

Y
O

V
E

R
 F

R
O

M
 F

Y
 2

01
6*

T
o

ta
l R

ev
en

u
es

N
o

rt
h

w
es

t 
N

ei
g

h
b

o
rh

o
o

d

A
S

 A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

W
IT

H
 A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 

C
A

R
R

Y
 O

V
E

R
S

`
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
T

ax
 In

cr
em

en
t~

In
ve

st
m

en
t I

nc
om

e



   

 1. 
   
  

Community Redevelopment Area Advisory Board 
Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, November 3, 2016 
3:00 – 5:00 PM 
City Commission Conference Room, City Hall 
 
MEETING MINUTES 
Board Members:  Brian Goding, Ben Mundy, Cory Petcoff, Dean Boring, Zelda Abram, Cliff Wiley, 
Commissioner Jim Malless, Pastor Eddie Lake 
Staff: Nicole Travis, Celeste Deardorff, Jim Studiale, D’Ariel Reed, Patricia Hendler 
Guests:  Frank Lansford, Colleen McCalip, Barry Friedman 
 
Packets 
 Meeting Minutes dated October 6, 2016 
 CIPs Dixieland, Downtown, and Midtown 
 Memo – Mass Market Change Order 
 
Handouts 
 Mass Market Change Order Contingency Log 

 
Housekeeping 
 CRA Manager Nicole Travis introduced proposed new Advisory Board members Frank Lansford and 

Colleen McCalip.  Their nominations will go to the Boards and Committees Committee on November 4 
and if approved to the City Commission for final approval on November 7.  Both Frank and Colleen gave 
a short bio and described their current involvement in the Midtown CRA.  
  

Action Items – Old Business 
 

Meeting Minutes dated October 6, 2016  
Dean Boring moved to approve the minutes from October 6, 2016 and Commissioner Malless seconded.  
The minutes were approved as submitted. 
 
Mass Market Change Order  
Chairman Petcoff introduced the topic reminding Advisory Board members that this is a change order in 
name only since the additional costs being presented are for the change of scope prompted by the tenant 
leases (Haus Management for event and collective office space and Art\ifact Studio and Gallery) which were 
signed after the initial construction contract bid was approved. The scope also includes the garden area on the 
northeast corner of the block.  Nicole Travis reviewed the additional work being added along with how the 
value engineering of the original bid (resulting in a credit of $309,363) had so far been used for contingencies 
There is currently a credit balance of $95,681.66.  After a discussion of the cost items in the contractor’s 
proposals Commissioner Malless made a motion to authorize up to $239,524 for the Collective at Mass 
Market and $314,450 for the Mass Market revisions as presented in the Strickland Construction Schedule of 
Values for each project.  The motion also included that the record should reflect that an additional $400,000 
in construction cost was anticipated for the project so this increase is a net of $154,000.  Dean Boring 
seconded the motion which passed unanimously.  Dean Boring then made a motion approving Staff to 
pursue the construction of the garden for a cost not to exceed $50,000.  Commissioner Malless seconded the 
motion which passed unanimously.   
 
 
 
 



   

 2. 
   
  

114 E. Parker Street 
Staff reported that the property appraisal for 114 E. Parker Street owned by Lighthouse Ministries came in at 
$145,000.  The Advisory Board had previously authorized purchase of the property for the appraised value as 
established by a Florida Licensed Appraiser.  Lighthouse had agreed to sell for Appraised Value, but not less 
than $225,000.  Upon receipt of the appraisal Lighthouse stated it was not willing to sell for $145,000 but still 
wanted to sell the property and was considering an auction, approaching area non-profits and/or churches, or 
trying to reach a compromise with the CRA.  Staff agreed to bring a compromise purchase price of $185,000 
(the difference between the $145,000 and $225,000) to the Advisory Board.  After discussion about the pros 
and cons of purchasing the building, Commissioner Malless moved to offer $150,000 with Buyer to pay all 
closing costs.  Dean Boring seconded the motion which passed with one “no” vote by Cliff Wiley.    
 
Action Items – New Business 
There were no Action Items for New Business  
 
Discussion Items  
 
North Lake Mirror Redevelopment Site Ranking 
Staff reported that the Selection Committee for the North Lake Mirror Redevelopment Site RFQ had met to 
review the three submittals.  CRA Advisory Board Member Ben Mundy served on the committee.  Broadway 
RES, LLC; Framework Group, LLC; and Prestige Redevelopment Operations, LLC/Orlando Neighborhood 
Improvement Corporation were the three development groups who submitted proposals.  The final ranking 
was: 1) Framework 2) Broadway 3) Prestige/Orlando.  The recommendation to begin negotiation with 
Framework will go to the City Commission for approval on November 21 if there is no protest lodged by the 
5PM, November 3 deadline.   
 
G4S Security 
Staff reported that the Mass Market apartment residents had continued to suffer car break-ins with shattered 
windows and in one case finding used syringes in the back seat.  Staff has hired G4S Security to patrol the block 
including our 801 N. Massachusetts Avenue building nightly.  This is an armed guard service, and the company 
was recommended to Staff by Joe Tedder’s office who has used their services.  Since the patrols have begun, 
there have been no further break-ins.  The anticipated length of service will be until construction has been 
completed and all tenants have access to secure, fenced parking on site. Advisory board members suggested 
that we get arrest data for the area now and over the time that G4S is on site. 
 
FYI 
Staff announced that future meetings may take place in another conference room due to scheduled renovation 
of City Commission Chambers which may result in construction noise.  Staff will let Advisory Board members 
know if/when location is to be changed on a meeting by meeting basis.    
     
 
Adjourned at 3:36 PM  
 
Next Meeting, Thursday, December 1, 2016, 3 PM, City Commission Conference Room.   
 
 
           

Cory Petcoff, Chairman  Date 



1 

 Community 
Redevelopment 
Agency 

Memo 
To: CRA Advisory Board 

From: Patricia Hendler 

Date: December 27, 2016 

Re: Word Alive Ministries Properties 

CRA Staff was approached by a local real estate broker who had listed the properties at 902 
and 0 N. Kentucky Avenue currently owned by Word Alive Ministries.  

 

The properties are north and east of Mass Market.  The larger parcel has a Total Assessed 
Valuation of $215,822 ($3.55 psf) and the smaller parcel’s Total AV is $11,435 ($.85 psf).   

This asking price for the larger parcel is $349,900 ($5.76 psf) and for the smaller parcel $199,900 
($14.80 psf). 

Staff asked the broker if there was an existing market appraisal of the properties or in absence 
of that what the valuation process was.  The response was that if there were any interest at all, 
offers would be considered.   



 

$1,550,000

$3,000,000

$360,000$1,200,000

$200,000

‐$3,890,000

To‐Date Encumbered Projects

Lincoln  Square Mass Market Incentives

E. Main Street Incentives Mass Ave Redevelopment Unencumbered



M
ID

-T
O

W
N

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 R
E

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 A

R
E

A
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N

A
D

JU
S

T
E

D
2

0
1

6
2

0
1

7
2

0
1

8
2

0
1

9
2

0
2

0
2

0
2

1
2

0
2

2
2

0
2

3
2

0
2

4
2

0
2

5
2

0
2

6
B

U
D

G
E

T
P

R
O

JE
C

T
E

D
P

R
O

JE
C

T
E

D
P

R
O

JE
C

T
E

D
P

R
O

JE
C

T
E

D
P

R
O

JE
C

T
E

D
P

R
O

JE
C

T
E

D
P

R
O

JE
C

T
E

D
P

R
O

JE
C

T
E

D
P

R
O

JE
C

T
E

D
P

R
O

JE
C

T
E

D
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
:

T
ax

 In
cr

em
en

t
2,

30
2,

61
0

2,
34

9,
00

0
2,

39
6,

00
0

2,
44

4,
00

0
2,

49
3,

00
0

2,
54

3,
00

0
2,

59
4,

00
0

2,
64

6,
00

0
2,

69
9,

00
0

2,
75

3,
00

0
2,

80
8,

00
0

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e

29
4,

36
0

71
,0

00
28

,0
00

26
,0

00
26

,0
00

35
,0

00
38

,0
00

36
,0

00
48

,0
00

47
,0

00
47

,0
00

R
es

id
en

tia
l R

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t -
 R

en
ta

l I
nc

om
e

10
,2

98
20

,0
00

M
is

c.
 R

ev
en

ue
s

6,
72

2
14

7,
58

0
U

na
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

d 
S

ur
pl

us
7,

60
8,

88
9

1,
68

4,
60

4
18

2,
79

7
45

2,
73

7
(4

67
,3

71
)

(5
09

,7
81

)
(7

94
,2

86
)

(2
29

,1
34

)
(2

76
,0

48
)

(1
,0

10
,4

33
)

(7
96

,2
75

)

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
10

,2
22

,8
79

4,
12

4,
60

4
2,

60
6,

79
7

2,
92

2,
73

7
2,

05
1,

62
9

2,
06

8,
21

9
1,

98
5,

29
4

2,
45

2,
86

6
2,

47
0,

95
2

1,
78

9,
56

7
2,

05
8,

72
5

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

:
N

ei
g

h
b

o
rh

o
o

d
s:

   
 N

or
th

ea
st

 N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d
1,

01
9,

58
0

   
  

25
0,

00
0

   
   

 
25

0,
00

0
   

   
 

30
0,

00
0

   
   

 
30

0,
00

0
   

   
 

30
0,

00
0

   
   

   
30

0,
00

0
   

   
 

35
0,

00
0

   
   

35
0,

00
0

   
   

35
0,

00
0

   
   

35
0,

00
0

   
   

 
   

 N
or

th
w

es
t N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d

1,
53

8,
20

8
   

  
60

0,
00

0
   

   
 

60
0,

00
0

   
   

 
30

0,
00

0
   

   
 

30
0,

00
0

   
   

 
30

0,
00

0
   

   
   

30
0,

00
0

   
   

 
35

0,
00

0
   

   
35

0,
00

0
   

   
35

0,
00

0
   

   
35

0,
00

0
   

   
 

R
ed

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
P

la
n

 M
U

A
C

:
E

as
t M

ai
n 

S
tr

ee
t M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

52
1,

05
4

   
   

  
50

0,
00

0
   

   
 

50
0,

00
0

   
   

 
40

0,
00

0
   

   
 

40
0,

00
0

   
   

 
40

0,
00

0
   

   
   

30
0,

00
0

   
   

 
30

0,
00

0
   

   
30

0,
00

0
   

   
30

0,
00

0
   

   
30

0,
00

0
   

   
 

C
o

rr
id

o
r 

E
n

h
an

ce
m

en
ts

:
   

 In
gr

ah
am

 A
ve

nu
e 

E
nh

an
ce

m
en

ts
8,

40
0

   
   

   
   

8,
65

2
   

   
   

  
8,

91
2

   
   

   
  

9,
17

9
   

   
   

  
9,

45
4

   
   

   
  

9,
73

8
   

   
   

   
10

,0
30

   
   

   
10

,3
31

   
   

  
10

,6
41

   
   

  
10

,9
60

   
   

  
11

,2
89

   
   

   
 W

. L
ak

e 
P

ar
ke

r/
La

ke
sh

or
e 

T
ra

il 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
66

3,
74

6
   

   
  

35
0,

00
0

   
   

 
 B

el
la

 V
is

ta
 T

ra
il

55
6,

05
5

   
   

  
R

os
e 

S
tr

ee
t E

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

40
,0

00
   

   
   

 
C

itr
us

 C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
(L

A
M

T
D

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t)

15
5,

00
0

   
   

  
15

5,
00

0
   

   
 

15
5,

00
0

   
   

 
M

em
or

ia
l B

lv
d

1,
91

0,
00

0
   

  
40

,0
00

   
   

   
50

,0
00

   
   

   
10

0,
00

0
   

   
 

10
0,

00
0

   
   

 
10

0,
00

0
   

   
   

10
0,

00
0

   
   

 
10

0,
00

0
   

   
10

0,
00

0
   

   
10

0,
00

0
   

   
R

ed
ev

el
o p

m
en

t o
f M

as
sa

ch
us

et
ts

 A
ve

 P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s

1,
59

5,
86

6
   

  
1,

40
9,

65
0

   
 

29
,7

95
   

   
   

29
,9

41
   

   
   

30
,0

90
   

   
   

30
,2

41
   

   
   

 
30

,3
95

   
   

   
30

,5
50

   
   

  
30

,7
08

   
   

  
30

,8
69

   
   

  
31

,0
32

   
   

   
   

 B
ru

nn
el

l P
ar

kw
a y

 (
M

em
or

ia
l t

o 
10

th
 S

tr
ee

t)
25

,0
00

   
   

   
 

50
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 B

ru
nn

el
l P

ar
kw

a y
 (

W
. P

ar
ke

r 
S

t t
o 

M
em

or
ia

l)
37

,9
03

   
   

   
 

   
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 U
S

 9
8 

- 
M

em
or

ia
l t

o 
10

th
 S

tr
ee

t
15

,6
00

   
   

   
 

16
,0

68
   

   
   

16
,5

50
   

   
   

17
,0

47
   

   
   

17
,5

58
   

   
   

18
,0

85
   

   
   

 
18

,6
27

   
   

   
19

,1
86

   
   

  
19

,7
62

   
   

  
20

,3
54

   
   

  
20

,9
65

   
   

   
   

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 U

S
 9

8 
- 

G
ri

ffi
n 

to
 1

0t
h 

S
tr

ee
t

15
,6

00
   

   
   

 
16

,0
68

   
   

   
16

,5
50

   
   

   
17

,0
47

   
   

   
17

,5
58

   
   

   
18

,0
85

   
   

   
 

18
,6

27
   

   
   

19
,1

86
   

   
  

19
,7

62
   

   
  

20
,3

54
   

   
  

20
,9

65
   

   
   

   
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 P
ar

ke
r 

S
tr

ee
t

8,
40

0
   

   
   

   
8,

65
2

   
   

   
  

8,
91

2
   

   
   

  
9,

17
9

   
   

   
  

9,
45

4
   

   
   

  
9,

73
8

   
   

   
   

10
,0

30
   

   
   

10
,3

31
   

   
  

10
,6

41
   

   
  

10
,9

60
   

   
  

11
,2

89
   

   
   

   
 P

ro
vi

de
nc

e 
 R

d.
 -

 W
. 1

0t
h 

S
t. 

to
 G

ri
ffi

n 
R

oa
d

70
0,

00
0

   
   

  
40

0,
00

0
   

   
 

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 In

to
w

n 
B

yp
as

s 
8,

40
0

   
   

   
   

8,
65

2
   

   
   

  
8,

91
2

   
   

   
  

9,
17

9
   

   
   

  
9,

45
4

   
   

   
  

9,
73

8
   

   
   

   
10

,0
30

   
   

   
10

,3
31

   
   

  
10

,6
41

   
   

  
10

,9
60

   
   

  
11

,2
89

   
   

   
   

 M
LK

 -
 (

M
em

or
ia

l t
o 

10
th

 S
tr

ee
t)

8,
40

0
   

   
   

   
8,

65
2

   
   

   
  

8,
91

2
   

   
   

  
9,

17
9

   
   

   
  

9,
45

4
   

   
   

  
9,

73
8

   
   

   
   

10
,0

30
   

   
   

10
,3

31
   

   
  

10
,6

41
   

   
  

10
,9

60
   

   
  

11
,2

89
   

   
   

  B
ru

nn
el

l P
ar

kw
a y

 C
or

rid
or

50
,0

00
   

   
   

 
E

. M
ai

n 
S

tr
ee

t L
an

ds
ca

pi
n g

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

12
,5

00
   

   
   

 
12

,8
75

   
   

   
13

,2
61

   
   

   
13

,6
59

   
   

   
14

,0
69

   
   

   
14

,4
91

   
   

   
 

14
,9

26
   

   
   

15
,3

73
   

   
  

15
,8

35
   

   
  

16
,3

10
   

   
  

16
,7

99
   

   
   

   
 P

ar
kv

ie
w

 P
la

ce
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
30

0,
00

0
   

   
30

0,
00

0
   

   
35

0,
00

0
   

   
 

M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s:

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
E

xp
en

se
s

15
2,

23
4

   
   

  
38

2,
88

6
   

   
 

39
4,

37
3

   
   

 
40

6,
20

4
   

   
 

41
8,

39
0

   
   

 
43

0,
94

2
   

   
   

44
3,

87
0

   
   

 
45

7,
18

6
   

   
47

0,
90

1
   

   
48

5,
02

9
   

   
49

9,
57

9
   

   
 

S
m

al
l P

ro
je

ct
 A

ss
is

ta
nc

e
99

0,
91

7
   

   
  

35
0,

00
0

   
   

 
35

0,
00

0
   

   
 

35
0,

00
0

   
   

 
35

0,
00

0
   

   
 

35
0,

00
0

   
   

   
35

0,
00

0
   

   
 

40
0,

00
0

   
   

40
0,

00
0

   
   

P
ro

pe
rt

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
30

,2
16

   
   

   
 

52
,5

30
   

   
   

53
,5

81
   

   
   

54
,6

52
   

   
   

55
,7

45
   

   
   

56
,8

60
   

   
   

 
57

,9
97

   
   

   
59

,1
57

   
   

  
60

,3
40

   
   

  
61

,5
47

   
   

  
62

,7
78

   
   

   
A

ffo
rd

ab
le

 H
ou

si
ng

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  
C

R
A

 A
nn

ua
l R

e p
or

t
4,

80
0

   
   

   
   

4,
94

4
   

   
   

  
5,

09
2

   
   

   
  

5,
24

5
   

   
   

  
5,

40
2

   
   

   
  

5,
56

5
   

   
   

   
5,

73
1

   
   

   
  

5,
90

3
   

   
   

 
6,

08
0

   
   

   
 

6,
26

3
   

   
   

 
6,

45
1

   
   

   
  

C
om

m
un

it y
 P

ol
ic

in
g 

In
no

va
tio

n
15

0,
00

0
   

   
  

24
4,

97
5

   
   

 
13

1,
94

9
   

   
 

13
7,

22
7

   
   

 

T
O

T
A

L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
10

,2
22

,8
79

   
4,

12
4,

60
4

   
 

2,
60

6,
79

7
   

 
2,

92
2,

73
7

   
 

2,
05

1,
62

9
   

 
2,

06
8,

21
9

   
   

1,
98

5,
29

4
   

 
2,

45
2,

86
6

   
2,

47
0,

95
2

   
1,

78
9,

56
7

   
2,

05
8,

72
5

   
 

U
N

A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
E

D
 S

U
R

P
L

U
S

:
B

e g
in

ni
ng

 B
al

an
ce

10
,5

73
,1

03
2,

96
4,

21
4

1,
27

9,
61

0
1,

09
6,

81
3

64
4,

07
6

1,
11

1,
44

7
1,

62
1,

22
8

2,
41

5,
51

4
2,

64
4,

64
8

2,
92

0,
69

6
3,

93
1,

12
9

S
ou

rc
es

 / 
(U

se
s)

(7
,6

08
,8

89
)

(1
,6

84
,6

04
)

(1
82

,7
97

)
(4

52
,7

37
)

46
7,

37
1

50
9,

78
1

79
4,

28
6

22
9,

13
4

27
6,

04
8

1,
01

0,
43

3
79

6,
27

5
E

nd
in

g 
B

al
an

ce
2,

96
4,

21
4

1,
27

9,
61

0
1,

09
6,

81
3

64
4,

07
6

1,
11

1,
44

7
1,

62
1,

22
8

2,
41

5,
51

4
2,

64
4,

64
8

2,
92

0,
69

6
3,

93
1,

12
9

4,
72

7,
40

4

M
:\C

IP
\C

R
A

's
\M

id
-t

o
w

n
 M

a
st

e
r 

F
o

rm
C

IP
 M

a
st

e
r 

(W
o

rk
in

g
 c

o
p

y)
1/

5/
20

17
   

2:
06

 P
M



1 

 Community 
Development 

Memo 
To:  CRA Advisory Board 

From:  Nicole Travis 

Date:  January 5, 2017 

Re:  Lincoln Square Redevelopment Site Work Bids 

 
BACKGROUND 

 On December 1, 2011, the Lakeland Community Redevelopment Agency purchased the 
120‐unit  apartment  complex  for  $1,348,016.  The  purchase  was  a  to  support 
neighborhood stabilization and develop a redevelopment strategy for the crime ridden 
and functional obsolescent buildings.   

 March  12,  2012  ‐  The  property was  successfully  vacated with  approximately  50%  of 
tenants being relocated, 45% moving out without penalty  for arrears, and 8 evictions.  
Cost for the relocation and vacating is at $218,000.   

 Asbestos abatement was required prior to demolition.  Lakeshore Environmental a 
company out of Birmingham, Alabama was awarded the abatement and demolition 
bid at $1,780,000. The work was completed December 2013.   

 June 2014 City and CRA staff engaged the Blackmon Roberts Group, Inc. (consultants) 
to  facilitate  a  community  involvement  process  to  gain  input  and  ideas  from 
stakeholders, representing the interest of residents in, and adjacent to, the Lincoln 
Square property. 

 October 2014 ‐ Blackmon Roberts Group Inc. final report delivered.  The number one 
consensus for reuse of the property is affordable housing.  A desire to alleviate the 
traffic congestion of the car lines for Lincoln Academy was also expressed by many 
neighborhood residents.   

 September 3, 2015 – The newly consolidated CRA Advisory Board voted to move 
forward with development of affordable housing on the 5‐acre site.   

 A civil engineer and architect were hired to begin the design process.  



Page 2 

 Bid # 6335 for Site and Infrastructure work was issued on October 19, 2016.  Two bids 
were received; Strickland Construction and Grade‐A‐Way. 

 
BIDS 
 

1. Strickland Construction ‐ $867,624; 15 days to start; 220 duration 
2. Grade‐A‐Way ‐ $709,753; 15 days to start; 180 duration 

 
Upon  evaluation  of  the  bid  responses,  Staff  requested  Clarification  from  both  responders  to  further 
compare the disparity between bids.  The Clarification responses revealed that Grad‐A‐Way did not include 
$106,646 in their original bid.  Bids prices cannot be adjusted after the initial opening of the bid.  Based on 
the recommendation from the City Attorney’s Office and the Purchasing Manager, the Grade‐A‐Way bid 
must be deemed unresponsive.    

 

Staff is recommending the award of Bid No. 6335, Site Work and Infrastructure for the Future Residential 
Redevelopment of Lincoln Square  in  the Midtown Area, be awarded  to Strickland Construction  in  the 
amount $867,624.   

Staff and the City Attorney’s Office is continuing to work with the Polk County School Board on solutions to 
alleviate the traffic concerns caused by Lincoln Academy School pickup and drop‐off car cuing.   


	Draft Agenda for 01.05.17
	FY 2017 Working Budget Dixieland
	FY 2017 Working Budget Downtown
	FY 2017 Working Budget Midtown
	11-03-16 minutes draft
	Project Status Report 01052017

